
Minutes for Parish Council Meeting held on 10th July 2024  

Meeting began at 7pm  

Cllr Cowen, Cllr Hodge, Cllr Mead, Cllr Sugg, Cllr Costello, Cllr Warwick Mortimer, Cllr Chauveau, Cllr Comstive 
and Cllr Wintersgill were present. 
24/97 Apologies were received from Cllr Walker, Cllr Carter-Uren, Cllr Hall and Cllr Wakely 
22/98 Cllr Mead and Cllr Sugg declared an interest on items 24/105.b on the agenda. 

24/99 The minutes for the 12th June 2024 meeting were agreed and signed. Proposed: Cllr Sugg Seconded: 
Cllr Warwick Mortimer Vote: 8 in favour 1 abstention  Action: The minutes were agreed and signed by the 
Chair and Clerk. Action:  Clerk to publish. 
24/100 Public Question Time 

Members of Public: One member of the public was present. 

Unitary Councillors Mike Hewitson was present and asked if Cllrs had any questions.  Cllr Mead asked if the 

drains under the road at ‘the triangle’ at North Coker could be fixed as a sinkhole has appeared and the whole 

area floods each time there is heavy rainfall. He pressed for urgent action to fix this problem.  Cllr Wintersgill 

asked if a large pothole at Holywell could be repaired as it is causing car damage. Cllr Sugg asked if the 

installation of a dropped kerb at Mill Close to allow disabled access, would-be PC or Somerset Council’s 

responsibility.  He said that this should be dealt with by Somerset Council and requested the Clerk forward all 

details to him and he would investigate.   Action:  Clerk to forward all relevant details to UC Hewitson.  

24/101 Chair  reported on a planning application change relating to the 3 house development at Tellis Cross. 

As this was only a technical change that was suggested by SC’s Planning Officer in agreement with the 

Highways department there seemed no point in brining it up as an agenda item for this meeting. 

24/102 100 Club number where drawn.  1st  24     2nd  16    3rd  5  Action:  Clerk to advise winners and make 

payment. 

24/103 Finance 
1.  All Finance figures had been circulated prior to the meeting.  Proposal:  Approve invoices and proceed with 
payment Proposed:  Cllr Hodge Seconded:  Cllr Sugg Vote: All Agreed Action: Clerk to pay all invoices. 
24/104 No Memorial Requests had been received. 
24/105 To discuss and make observations on SC - Planning Applications   
A     15/01000/OUT Location:  Keyford Nothing to report. 
Cllr Sugg and Cllr Mead Stood down 
B     24/01462/TCA Location: North Coker House, The Entrance Lodge Yeovil Road East Coker Application:  
Pruning and cutting back two trees within the grounds.  This item was discussed and Cllrs said that they felt 
that there was no harm in pruning and reducing the trees but would not support any felling. Proposal: ECPC 
are happy to support the application to reduce and prune the trees.  Proposed: Cllr Hodge Seconded:  Cllr   
Wintersgill Vote: 7 in favour Action:  Clerk to update planning.   

Cllr Sugg and Cllr Mead rejoined the meeting.  Cllr Hewitson left the meeting  

24/106   Matters for discussion and resolution: 
1. The possibility of ECPC contributing to YTC for running costs for Octogen, Westlands Leisure Centre, 

Mudford Rec, Nine Springs Country Park and Yeovil Town CCTV.  This item was discussed, and it was 
felt from the survey that was taken at the Village Meeting that there was overriding support for ECPC 
contributing.  Cllr Hodge said that we should be mindful that we have the Pavilion Modernisation 
project to consider but agreed that a contribution should be made, however this would be reviewed 
yearly, and no payment would be made until April 2025.  Cllr Comstive said he felt that the above 
services were important, not only to Yeovil residents but the surrounding villages and a contribution 
should be made.  He also said that he would like to see not only East Coker contributing, but all the 
adjoining parishes.  Cllr Cowen agreed with this but said we could not dictate this, as it was up to 
individual PCs to make their decision.  Cllr Hodge suggested that the figure of £2,500 was acceptable.   
Proposal:  ECPC are happy to contribute £2,500 to YTC as of April 2025 however this would be 
reviewed on an annual basis.  Proposed:  Cllr Hodge Seconded:   Cllr Sugg Vote: All Agreed          
Action:  Clerk to Update YTC of our decision. 

2. Pre School floor repair quotes were discussed.  The quotes showed both repair or complete 
replacement.  It was felt that due to the possibility of replacing the entire flooring once the Pavilion 
Modernisation has been completed, the repair for £490 would be the best option. 



Proposal:  Proceed with repair for £490 Proposed:   Cllr Hodge Seconded: Cllr Cheauveau                    
Vote: All Agreed Action:  Clerk to instruct Weston Flooring to proceed with repair. 

3. Discuss quotes for a drop kerb at Mill Close to allow wheelchair access.  This item had already been 
discussed in item 24/100 with the Unitary Cllr.  

4. Cllr Cowen said that as per the previous PC meeting in June he had had a meeting with the 
Chairperson of the Village Hall Committee and was advised that they would likely be open to 
purchase the projector if we could agree a price.  Cllr Cowen said that from his research on prices for 
the same model on the open market and the price he thought was probably paid when new, he 
suggested a price that might be acceptable to both parties. Cllr Sugg said that the projector is always 
available for groups to borrow and it was owned by the PC and should remain in its care. Cllr 
Wintersgill and Cllr Costello agreed and said that it did not make sense to sell it as it was still 
occasionally used by the PC for events and courses and we could potentially have to purchase another 
one especially when the new pavilion was built. A member of the public spoke and said that she felt 
that the projector should be kept at the Village Hall as its current storage location was inconvenient 
to village groups.  . 
Proposal:  ECPC do not wish to sell projector and it will remain in its care, however any member of 
the parish can borrow it by contacting Cllr Carter-Uren. Proposed:  Cllr Sugg Seconded:  Cllr 
Wintersgill.  Vote:  8 in favour 1 against Action:  Projector to remain in the care of ECPC 

5. Not having a meeting in August was discussed.  Clerk advised that planning applications had arrived 
since publication of the July agenda, so the August meeting will be held. 

24/107 To receive the Clerk’s report.  Clerk advised that she will be taking a week off commencing the 15th 
July 2024.  It was agreed that her emails will be diverted to Cllr Warwick-Mortimer. 
24/108 No correspondence from the Somerset Council. 
24/109 To receive and discuss Parishioner Correspondence. 

1. Clerk advised that she had received two emails from Preschool parents regarding the new access. and 
requesting a new path and canopy.  She advised that these had been responded to advising that  at the 
last PC meeting this had been discussed and it was decided that the PC could not afford to fund these 
requests now especially as the whole issue of access to the preschool would be reviewed with the 
modernisation of the pavilion .  Cllr Cowen has arranged to meet with Preschool and Willow Childcare to 
discuss the matter.  

24/110 Working group updates.  
1.  The Pavilion Modernisation Cllr Hodge advised that the new plans were underway.  Cllr Comstive agreed to 
get in touch with the architect to get pictures of the proposed new pavilion so they can be on display at the 
Village Picnic on the 20th June.  Cllr Hodge also advised that there would be a Pavilion Committee meeting 
before our main PC meeting in August. 
2. Parish Communications Cllr Chauveau, advised that she had struggled to find the administrator 
for the East Coker Parish Council Facebook page, however when this was checked the page had been deleted.  
She, Cllr Wintersgill and Cllr Carter-Uren will have a meeting on how to proceed with increasing the Parish 
Council’s online profile. 
3.  Cemetery  
a. Cllr Comstive advised that the tree works had been completed and the badger removal license had been 
applied for.  Once this arrives (possibly late August) he said that the badgers would be removed and the sets 
would be levelled and then replanting could take place.  Cllr Cowen also suggested that a working party of 
volunteers needed to be formed in September/ October to clear the remaining scrub.  Cllr Cowen, Cllr 
Comstive and Cllr Chauveau will have an onsite meeting to discuss the tidying/laying of the boundary hedge. 
b. Cllr Comstive expressed concerns about the security of the cemetery.  He said he had been past many times 
and the gates had been left wide open.  He suggested that a locking device was installed.  Clerk said that there 
are many people who need access to the cemetery and locking the gate would pose a problem.  Cllr Hodge 
suggested putting a “Please Shut The Gate” sign up and see if that helped.  Action:  Clerk to purchase sign and 
put on gate. 
4. LCN:  Cllr Wakely was not present to deliver his report. 
24/111 Group Representative Reports 
Primary School –Cllr Warwick- Mortimer advised that the school intake was up to 28 new children in 
September which is an increase on the current year. 
24/112  To discuss and identify Highways issues.. As per item 24/100 above. Also Cllr Mead asked that 
owners of hedges on public roads be asked to keep them trimmed so that vehicles, pedestrians and cyclists 



can use them safely. He suggested that a letter could be sent to such owners to remind them of this 
responsibility. 
24/113  To discuss and identify items for the Village Ranger.  Cllr Sugg reported that the Ranger was doing a 
fantastic job and will ask him to spray the weeds in the village as Somerset Council have not come to do it this 
year .  The Clerk advised that she has got no response from them asking if and when they will be coming. 
24/114  Agenda items for the next meeting. 
Meeting ended at 8.26pm 

 
 

Agreed on the 14th August 2024 


